




EXHIBIT R-1 



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (4/16/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  APRIL 16, 2024 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 

Southwest Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Dr. G. Santos, Mr. J. Lykes, Dr. M. Miller, Jr 
 

Committee Member Absent:. 

 

 Other Board Member Present: Dr. R. Gearing, Dr. L. Moore, Mrs. B. Hellums, Dr. L. Fernandez,  

 N. Hurtado-videoconference 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. Womack called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 9:30am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Womack designated Dr. Moore, Mrs. Hurtado, Mrs. Hellums and Dr. Fernandez as a voting member 

of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 No public comment. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 March 19, 2024. 

    

 MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on 

Tuesday, March 19, 2024, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

A. FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-March 

 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: GEARING 

 

Page 3 of 115



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (4/16/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-March, is approved and recommended to 

the Full Board. 

 

B. April 2024 Interlocal Agreements 

 

 MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  GEARING 

Dr. Fernandez recused and did not participate in any discussion related to the Interlocal 

agreement with the Harris County Hospital District d/b/a Harris Health System and The 

University of Texas Health Science Center.  

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED April 2024 Interlocal Agreements, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. Award Recommendation Sole Source Due Diligence for VisionLink 

 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: GEARING 

 

 With unanimous affirmative votes,  

BE IT RESOLVED Award Recommendation Sole Source Due Diligence for VisionLink, under 

Exhibit R- 4 are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

7.   EXECUTIVE SESSION -10:06 am 

• Pursuant to §551.072 of the Texas Government Code, to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, 

or value of real property. Wayne Young, CEO and Keena Pace, COO 

• Pursuant to §§551.071 and 551.072 of the Texas Government Code, to consult with attorney about 

the legal issues related to a City of Houston and Harris County contract award. Wayne Young, CEO, Keena 

Pace, COO, and Kendra Thomas, General Counsel. 

8.  RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION -10:52 am 

9.   CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

10.   ADJOURN 

MOTION:  HELLUMS  SECOND:  SANTOS 

 With unanimous affirmative voted and there being no further business, the meeting was 

adjourned at 10:52 am.  

       

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 
 

Page 4 of 115



EXHIBIT R-2 



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
April 30, 2024

Fiscal Year 2024

Page 5 of 115



Page 6 of 115



Page 3

Original Budget Actual Variance

Revenues 28,619,834$             29,592,307$             972,473$                   
Expenditures 28,536,501               29,218,344               (681,843)                    

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 83,333$                     373,963$                   290,630$                   

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment (83,333)$                    -$                           83,333$                     
Capital Outlay -                             (1,757,811)                (1,757,811)                
Other Sources (Uses) -                             97,099                       97,099                       

Change in Net Position -$                           (1,286,749)$              (1,286,749)$              

Original Budget Actual Variance

Revenues 228,958,674$           225,606,545$           (3,352,129)$              
Expenditures 228,292,007             225,256,439             3,035,568                  

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 666,667$                   350,106$                   (316,561)$                 

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment (666,667)$                 -$                           666,667$                   
Capital Outlay -                             (3,737,724)                (3,737,724)                
Other Sources (Uses) -                             160,002                     160,002                     

Change in Net Position -$                           (3,227,616)$              (3,227,616)$              

For the Month Ended

Fiscal Year to Date

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

April 30, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 7 of 115



Page 4

 Original Variance  Original Variance
 Budget Actual $ %  Budget Actual $ %

Operating Revenue
State General Revenue 10,145,271$              9,902,193$                (243,078)                     -2% 81,162,170$              81,156,576$              (5,594)                         0%
Harris County and Local 5,420,027                   4,402,860                   (1,017,167)                 -19% 43,360,219                40,477,172                (2,883,047)                 -7% A
Federal Contracts and Grants 4,034,513                   3,209,656                   (824,857)                     -20% 32,276,103                28,780,667                (3,495,436)                 -11% B
State Contract and Grants 1,128,277                   2,216,018                   1,087,741                   96% 9,026,219                   7,883,029                   (1,143,190)                 -13% C
Third Party Billing 2,766,501                   3,488,673                   722,172                      26% 22,132,004                24,705,068                2,573,064                   12% D
Charity Care Pool 3,340,350                   3,340,350                   -                               0% 26,722,802                26,722,804                2                                   0%
Directed Payment Programs 726,250                      1,646,385                   920,135                      127% 5,810,000                   6,799,369                   989,369                      17% E
PAP 833,578                      995,119                      161,541                      19% 6,668,624                   6,820,197                   151,573                      2%
Interest Income 225,067                      391,053                      165,986                      74% 1,800,533                   2,261,663                   461,130                      26%

Operating Revenue, total 28,619,834$              29,592,307$              972,473                      3% 228,958,674$            225,606,545              (3,352,129)                 -1%

Operating Expenditures
Salaries and Fringe Benefits 19,926,500$              20,079,353$              (152,853)                     -1% 159,412,007$            159,916,921$            (504,914)                     0%
Contracts and Consultants 2,089,012                   1,734,085                   354,927                      17% 16,712,095                11,793,175                4,918,920                   29% F
Contracts and Consultants-HPC 2,322,735                   2,422,368                   (99,633)                       -4% 18,581,877                18,568,918                12,959                        0%
Supplies and Drugs 1,531,755                   2,761,622                   (1,229,867)                 -80% 12,254,039                17,687,388                (5,433,349)                 -44% G
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of:

Equipment 597,697                      304,401                      293,296                      49% 4,781,577                   3,731,126                   1,050,451                   22%
Building 538,158                      311,038                      227,120                      42% 4,305,267                   1,564,354                   2,740,913                   64%
Vehicle 86,436                        136,594                      (50,158)                       -58% 691,489                      610,187                      81,302                        12%

Telephone and Utilities 317,951                      267,443                      50,508                        16% 2,543,604                   2,209,010                   334,594                      13%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 166,175                      182,841                      (16,666)                       -10% 1,329,403                   1,346,374                   (16,971)                       -1%
Travel 194,299                      238,603                      (44,304)                       -23% 1,554,388                   1,286,108                   268,280                      17%
Other Expenditures 765,783                      779,996                      (14,213)                       -2% 6,126,261                   6,542,878                   (416,617)                     -7%

Operating Expenditures, total 28,536,501$              29,218,344$              (681,843)$                  -2% 228,292,007$            225,256,439$            3,035,568$                1%

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 83,333$                      373,963$                    290,630                      666,667$                    350,106$                    (316,561)                     

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment (83,333)$                     -$                             83,333$                      (666,667)$                  -$                             666,667$                    
Capital outlay -                               (1,757,811)                 (1,757,811)                 -                               (3,737,724)                 (3,737,724)                 
Insurance proceeds -                               6,529                           6,529                           -                               45,302                        45,302                        
Proceeds from Sale of Assets -                               90,570                        90,570                        -                               114,700                      114,700                      

Change in Net Position -$                             (1,286,749)$               (1,286,749)$               -$                             (3,227,616)$               (3,227,616)$               

For the Month Ended Fiscal Year to Date

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

April 30, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 8 of 115



Page 5

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
A Harris County and Local Revenue

B Federal Contract and grants

C State Contract and Grants

D Third party billing

E Directed Payment Programs
DPP revenue exceeds budget for the year due to accounting for prior year reconciling items published by the state.

F Contracts and consultants

G Supplies and Drugs

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in State Contract and Grants is related to timing of expenditures for building costs for 6168 apartments ($1.8MM).  
$1.2MM was booked in April to account for the billing for the 6168 apartments.  The construction is funded by 3 sources, 2 of which are within Harris County and Local, but 
neither of those have been billed as of 4/30.

Third party billing exceeds anticipated budget, in total, due to revenue generated in our pharmacies.  (See payer mix in the Pharmacy Presentation).  However, we are seeing 
patient revenue fall under budget due to low patient volume.

The primary drivers of the positive contracts and consultants variance are savings in contract labor costs and timing of payments as programs get established.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in supplies is the increase in retail drug pharmacy purchases, which is offset by revenue earned on the billing program.  
On a YTD basis the Pharmacy billing program revenue exceeds budget by $5,859,480 and the billing program expense exceeds budget by ($5,781,240).

Federal Contracts and Grants Revenue has a net unfavorable budget variance due to several program's actual revenue differing from budgeted amounts as of April, including 
$900K related to unbuilt NE clinic.

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting
April 30, 2024

The unfavorable variance is driven by vacancies in our cost-reimbursable contracts with Harris County and some allowable expenses that have not been billed.  Based on 
Supplemental billings our expectation is to still to be fully caught up in Revenue by the end of May.

Page 9 of 115



Page  6

March - 2024 April - 2024 Change
ASSETS

Current Assets  
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Petty Cash 12,384,338             26,830,571                14,446,233                
Cash Equivalents 60,636,301             74,866,008                14,229,707                

Cash and Cash Equivalents, total 73,020,639             101,696,579              28,675,940                AA

Inventory and Prepaid 7,508,049                9,285,559                  1,777,510                  
Accounts Receivable: -                               

Other A/R 56,397,203             28,369,346                (28,027,857)               BB
Patient, net of allowance 3,912,974                1,795,027                  (2,117,947)                 

Current Assets, total 140,838,865           141,146,511              307,646                      

Capital Assets
Land 13,004,859             13,004,859                -                               
Building and Building Improvements 52,615,143             52,615,143                -                               
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 11,062,791             11,062,791                -                               
Construction in Progress 5,764,164                5,764,164                  -                               

Capital Assets, total 82,446,957             82,446,957                -                               

Total Assets 223,285,822           223,593,468              307,646                      

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Unearned Revenues 40,681,614             43,898,805                3,217,191                  CC
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 23,434,009             21,811,077                (1,622,932)                 DD
Long term Liabilities 821,412                   821,546                      134                              

Liabilities, total 64,937,035             66,531,428                1,594,393                  

NET POSITION
Inventory and Capital Assets 81,940,661             82,647,333                706,672                      
Assigned 66,514,014             66,514,014                -                               
Unassigned 11,834,981             11,128,309                (706,672)                    
Change in net position (1,940,869)              (3,227,616)                 (1,286,747)                 

Net Position, Total 158,348,787           157,062,040              (1,286,747)                 

Total Liabilities and Net Position 223,285,822           223,593,468              307,646                      

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet
April 30, 2024

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting
Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 10 of 115



Page 7

Balance Sheet
AA Cash and Investments

BB Accounts receivable, other

CC Unearned Revenues

DD Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities has decreased due to timing of payment of liabilities, including payment to HCPC for inpatient competency restoration beds.

The increase in cash and cash equivalents is primarily driven by the cash collection on outstanding contract invoices and the collection of CCP allocation.

The decrease in Accounts Receivable is due to the continued effort to collect on outstanding contract invoices and the collection of CCP allocation.

Unearned income has increased slightly due to cash received for CCP.

April 30, 2024

Page 11 of 115



Page 8

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

 Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out
 Interest 
Income Ending Value  Portfolio %  Monthly Yield 

Texas CLASS  
Texas CLASS General Fund 48,136,917$               -$                       (13,207,601)$         156,869$           35,086,185$           46.87% 5.43%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 8,938,002                   36,150,000            (9,000,000)             114,884             36,202,885             48.36% 5.48%
TexPool General Fund 1,084,029                   -                         -                         4,735                 1,088,764               1.45% 5.31%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,477,353                   -                         -                         10,821               2,488,174               3.32% 5.31%

TexPool Sub-Total 12,499,384                36,150,000           (9,000,000)            130,439            39,779,823             53.13% 5.46%

Total Investments 60,636,301$               36,150,000$          (22,207,601)$         287,309$           74,866,008$           100.00% 5.45%

Additional Interest-Checking Accounts 103,745             

Total Interest Earned 391,053$           

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield 5.44%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 5.29%
Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.70%
ECR - Chase 3.80%

Approved:

Michael Hooper, Controller (Interim)

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Investment Portfolio

April 30, 2024

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of April 30, 2024, is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the 
Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.

Page 12 of 115



Page 9The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

April 30, 2024

Vendor Description Monthly Not-To-
Exceed* Apr-24 Fiscal Year to Date Total

Lincoln Financial Group Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $2,880,560 $16,923,356

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $2,527,589 $19,834,582

UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $209,216 $1,658,515

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items
  effective May 23, 2023.

Notes: LFG Includes 03B, 04A & 04B payments

Page 13 of 115



EXHIBIT R-3 



Page 14 of 115



Page 15 of 115



Page 16 of 115



Page 17 of 115



Page 18 of 115



Page 19 of 115



Page 20 of 115



Page 21 of 115



Page 22 of 115



EXHIBIT R-4 



Page 23 of 115



Page 24 of 115



Page 25 of 115



Page 26 of 115



Page 27 of 115



Page 28 of 115



EXHIBIT R-5 



Vendor Outreach: 
Procurement of Goods & 
Services

Presented by: Stanley Adams, CFO
Nina Cook, Director of Purchasing, MBA, CTCM, CTCD

May 21, 2024

Page 29 of 115



Vendor Outreach

• The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD supports the principles of equal Opportunity.

• Communication between public procurement professionals and vendors is encouraged.

• The Harris Center encourages all vendors within the community and surrounding areas to participate in open 
projects for supplies, materials, equipment and services.

• The Harris Center Purchasing Team make every effort to ensure we maintain a fair opportunity for vendor 
competition to avoid any appearance of favoritism.

• Agency employees must be mindful that one-on-one communication with vendors occurring prior to contract 
award are subject to enhanced scrutiny due to the importance of maintaining a “ level playing field” among all 
eligible vendors during competitive procurements.

Page 30 of 115



Advertisement Requirements

Request for Goods or Services expected to exceed $250,000 dollar limit must be advertised compliant with the 
formal solicitations process. 

1. The Director of Purchasing and/ or designee, requires that purchases with an estimated cost greater than 
the agency established board approved dollar limit for formal solicitations be advertised in a local 
newspaper of general circulation, agency website and other local media including the State of Texas (ESBD), 
Electronic State Business Daily. 

2. The end-user provides specifications to the Purchasing Department. The Purchasing Department prepares 
Specifications in proper form and advertises the request to be solicited in available resources.

3. Specifications will be made available to potential participants through a competitive procurement process. 
Participants are required to adhere to instructions provided in the solicitation document.

Page 31 of 115



Current Advertising | Outreach Resources

Newspapers |  Journal 
• Houston Chronicle
• Informacion Publishing
• Houston Defender
• Houston Business Journal
• Forward Times (recently incorporated  in our list of resources)

State of Texas
• Electronic State Business Daily (ESBD)
• State of Texas Certified Master Bidders Listing (CMBL)

External Resources
• Women’s Business Enterprise Alliance (WBEA)
• Houston Minority Supplier Development Council (HMSDC)
• Construction Plan Room (ex: VirtualBX, ConstructConnect, Construct-A-Lead)
• Attend Networking Events (ex: Greater Houston  Business Procurement Forum (GHBPF), Choice Partners, ISM, 

Southeast Texas Association of Public Procurement (NIGP Chapter)

Page 32 of 115



Continuation: Current Advertising | Outreach Resources

Internal Resources
• Subject Matter Experts: End-users, Contract Owners, Stakeholders
• The Harris Center’s Website

Internet
• Open Market

Bonfire: Electronic Procurement eSourcing Application
• Automated Platform that performs sourcing activities for various requests Purchasing receives from our end-users 

(formal and informal).
• Solicitations are posted on the organization’s website. To review open solicitations, follow the path provided.

• Path: Click on About → Business Opportunities → Current Solicitations → Bonfire  or Special Solicitations

• The Purchasing team utilize the National Institute for Governmental Procurement (NIGP) Commodity Codes for 
Goods and Services. 

Page 33 of 115



Continuation: Current Advertising | Outreach Resources

 The NIGP Commodity | Service Code: 
• A numbering system developed by NIGP to identify goods and services purchased by public 

purchasing entities.
• This system helps suppliers identify the goods and services to bid on.
• Allows various jurisdictions to share purchasing information.

• The structure is broken down into the following:
• Commodity Classification – Classification that identifies commodities according to type, class, size 

composition, or manufacturer.
• Commodity Code – A standard classification to categorize a marketable item produced to fulfill a need 

or want; references both goods and or services.
• Commodity Group – A grouping of related items, all of which can be further broken down in 

additional commodity classes with the commodity group.

Page 34 of 115



Outreach Resource Opportunity

• Chambers of Commerce 

• Membership Fee is required on an annual or monthly basis.

• Posting Fee required  per solicitation.

• Method of Advertising: (ex: Email Blast to Membership, Social Media, Chambers Website).

• Increase Advertisement Budget.

Page 35 of 115



Thank you.

Page 36 of 115



EXHIBIT R-6 



Pharmacy Performance
Presented By: Stan Adams, MBA, Interim Chief Financial Officer, Holly Cumbie, Pharm D, PIC/ PAP Coordinator, Angie Babin, BSPharm, MBA, 

Senior Director of Pharmacy Programs 

1

Internal Pharmacy Reports used for Operational Tracking Purposes Only

Page 37 of 115



Agenda

2

The Harris Center Pharmacy Team

Pharmacy Financial Performance – YTD FY April 2024

Third Party Prescription Payor Mix CY2024

Uninsured Dispensed Medication Cost History

Patient Assistance Program (PAP) Process

Annual PAP Volume History (Dispensed vs Received)

Page 38 of 115



The Harris Center Pharmacy Team

3

4 Clinic Pharmacies at the Main Clinics (SE,NW-1985, SW 1986, NE-2014 with 
Prescription Billing Added-2022)

1 Inpatient Pharmacy at Crisis Services in the Medical Center (NPC-1999)

3 Physician Led Collaborative Drug Therapy Management Pharmacy Teams (2022) 

Over 45 Pharmacy Team Members

Page 39 of 115



Pharmacy – Financial Performance – YTD FY April 2024

4

                   
  SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL Total YTD April
                   

Revenue                  
Revenue                     766,692                  1,103,869                     979,426                  1,076,426                  1,055,391                  1,083,005                  1,065,021                  1,199,949                  8,329,778 
Revenue Total                     766,692                  1,103,869                     979,426                  1,076,426                  1,055,391                  1,083,005                  1,065,021                  1,199,949                  8,329,778 
                   
Expense                  
Salaries                     267,574                     286,965                     408,747                     174,436                     316,516                     280,318                     278,034                     280,128                  2,292,717 
Fringe                       81,494                       61,706                       62,663                       96,359                       88,849                       71,876                       79,463                       82,612                     625,021 
Travel                               -                           1,331                         1,390                         1,191                         1,100                         2,770                         1,543                         1,681                       11,006 
Staff Development                               -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                           1,000                               -                           1,000 
Contracted Pharmacy                               -                                 -                                 -                                 -                           4,670                         1,317                               -                                 -                           5,986 
Contracts and Consultant                         8,730                              65                              75                              70                         7,565                         7,580                       16,983                              70                       41,137 
Food-Other                               -                                 -                              559                         1,033                            757                               -                                 -                                 -                           2,349 
Supplies                               -                           1,407                            849                               -                           1,640                         3,508                         1,438                         1,724                       10,567 
Drugs                     733,942                     951,157                     951,157                     996,461                  1,067,654                  1,056,411                  1,063,562                  1,193,184                  8,013,528 
Pharmacy Supplies                               -                           1,890                            480                            193                         3,856                               -                           3,840                            159                       10,418 
Pharmacy use fee                    (323,883)                    (323,883)                               -                      (647,765)                    (323,883)                    (323,883)                    (323,883)                    (323,883)                 (2,591,060)
Equipment(Purch, Rent, Maint                       14,970                       58,432                         2,000                       31,954                       47,541                       31,255                       29,175                       20,255                     235,581 
Building(Purch, Rent, Maint                         4,675                         4,675                              92                         9,349                         4,675                         4,770                         4,770                         4,675                       37,679 
Telephone and Utilities                            721                         1,219                               -                           2,424                         1,218                         1,218                         1,218                         1,218                         9,236 
Other                         1,218                         2,474                         1,344                         1,480                         1,481                         1,270                         3,109                        (7,176)                         5,201 
Expense Total                     789,441                  1,047,437                  1,429,357                     667,185                  1,223,638                  1,138,410                  1,160,252                  1,254,648                  8,710,368 
                   
                   
Net Income  $                  (22,749)  $                   56,431  $                (449,931)  $                 409,242  $                (168,247)  $                  (55,405)  $                  (95,231)  $                  (54,699)  $                (380,589)

Page 40 of 115



Third Party Prescription Payor Mix CY2024

5

Payor Percentage

Affordable Care Act (ACA) 36%

Managed Medicaid 35%

Medicare Part D 20%

Commercial 9%

Page 41 of 115



Uninsured Dispensed Medication Actual Acquisition 
Cost (AAC) History

6

1999 2004 2009 2014 2019 2024 2029
$ -

$ 5,000,000

$ 10,000,000

$ 15,000,000

$ 20,000,000

$ 25,000,000

$ 30,000,000

$ 9,164,883

[Y VALUE]

$ 8,024,904
$ 6,251,162

$ 6,837,414

$ 4,417,577

$ 1,110,229
$ 1,706,905

$ 1,567,510

$ 1,496,669
$ 1,587,536

[Y VALUE]

Medication Cost History FY 2004-Current

GR Bought Dispensed Meds GR Dispensed Free Meds

Internal Pharmacy Reports used for Operational Tracking Purposes Only

• Over $11MM in purchased medications in FY 2005 prompted a change, down to $1.2MM in FY 2023
• Pharmacy took over Patient Assistance Program Process and drastically shifted cost vs free
• Free medication consisted of PAP only until 2019 when Dispensary of Hope (DoH) was added with less dollar value 

Page 42 of 115



PAP Process

7

Process

Pharmacy 
Receives Eligible 
Prescription
Patient 
Requirements
300% Federal Poverty 
Level (FPL)

United States Resident
Uninsured / 
Underinsured

Application process 
(Financial documents-
pay stubs, tax 
documents)

Provider/ 
Patient 
Signatures

Manage

Utilize Texas 
Applications 
Specialists (TAS) 
to manage and  
track 
applications and 
cost of 
medications 
received
Ensure 
medication 
arrives within 14 
to 30 days
Run Reports 
from TAS for 
Team Feedback

Implement

Implement 
Performance 
Improvement 
Concepts
Workflow 
Efficiencies
Electronic 
Signatures
Dashboards

Add

Add DoH
Free Generic 
Medications for 
Eligible Patients
$8M Wholesale 
Acquisition Cost 
(WAC) received 
since 2019
Annual Cost 
$7.5K per 
pharmacy

Find

Find Ways to 
Help the 
Underinsured
Coupon Cards
Copay Cards
Eligible PAP 
Programs

Facilitate

Facilitate 
Insurance 
Eligible Patient 
Transitions 
Quickly
Reduce 
Medication 
Delays
Reduce Patient 
Wait Times

Page 43 of 115



Annual PAP Dollars Received & Dispensed AAC

8 Internal Pharmacy Reports used for Operational Tracking Purposes Only

FY23FY22FY21FY20FY19FY18FY17FY16FY15FY14FY13FY12FY11FY10
$ -

$ 5,000,000

$ 10,000,000

$ 15,000,000

$ 20,000,000

$ 25,000,000

$ 30,000,000

$ 35,000,000

$ 9,945,917$ 9,187,245

$ 13,907,509

$ 21,681,590$ 21,931,105
$ 23,753,693

$ 26,396,081$ 26,667,369

$ 24,047,288
$ 22,149,022

$21,031,437$ 21,776,884

$ 19,742,149

$ 16,753,240
$ 11,609,049$ 11,557,725

$ 9,713,059

$ 16,581,002

$ 28,253,829
$ 27,042,024

$ 25,436,751
$ 27,082,280

$ 32,470,889

$ 29,501,576

$27,394,343$ 27,924,045
$ 27,123,832

$ 20,379,208

PAP Value

PAP/Samples - Dispensed PAP Received

• Decreasing due to the brand programs ending
• Volume of free medication is high but DoH generic medications cost much less so the $ amount is lower
• Currently averaging (in FY24) $1.1MM per month received and $853K per month dispensed.  (Includes both DoH and PAP).

Page 44 of 115



Thank You

Page 45 of 115



EXHIBIT R-7 



Page 46 of 115



Page 47 of 115



Page 48 of 115



Page 49 of 115



Page 50 of 115



Page 51 of 115



Page 52 of 115



Page 53 of 115



Page 54 of 115



EXHIBIT R-8 



Page 55 of 115



Page 56 of 115



Page 57 of 115



Page 58 of 115



Page 59 of 115



Page 60 of 115



Page 61 of 115



Page 62 of 115



Page 63 of 115



Page 64 of 115



Page 65 of 115



Page 66 of 115



Page 67 of 115



Page 68 of 115



EXHIBIT R-9 



Page 69 of 115



Page 70 of 115



Page 71 of 115



Page 72 of 115



Page 73 of 115



Page 74 of 115



Page 75 of 115



Page 76 of 115



Page 77 of 115



Page 78 of 115



Page 79 of 115



Page 80 of 115



Page 81 of 115



Page 82 of 115



Page 83 of 115



Page 84 of 115



EXHIBIT R-10 



Page 85 of 115



Page 86 of 115



Page 87 of 115



Page 88 of 115



Page 89 of 115



Page 90 of 115



Page 91 of 115



Page 92 of 115



Page 93 of 115



Page 94 of 115



EXHIBIT R-11 



Page 95 of 115



Page 96 of 115



Page 97 of 115



Page 98 of 115



Page 99 of 115



Page 100 of 115



Page 101 of 115



Page 102 of 115



Page 103 of 115



EXHIBIT R-12 



Page 104 of 115



Page 105 of 115



Page 106 of 115



Page 107 of 115



Page 108 of 115



EXHIBIT R-13 



Supplier Diversity 
Report
Q2 FY2024

Presented by: Stanley Adam, MBA
May 21, 2024

Page 109 of 115



Overview

• RFP Advertisement – Examples

• Q2 FY2024 HUB Spent Report

Page 110 of 115



RFP Advertisements - Example
Page 111 of 115



RFP Advertisements - Example
Page 112 of 115



Q2 FY2024 HUB Report (1 of 2)

* Did not renew HUB certification during FY2023

Vast majority of the Agency’s Historically Underutilized Business vendors are located in the Greater Houston area

Page 113 of 115



Q2 FY2024 HUB Report (2 of 2)

• Q2 FY2024 HUB spend = $1,692,990

• Q2 FY2024 discretionary spend = $10,045,844

• HUB spend % = 17% 

• Exclusion categories from discretionary spend

• Intergovernmental contracts
• Key service contracts with non-profits (Easterseals)
• University systems (BCM for residency program)
• Enterprise software (EHR, ERP)
• Leases
• Supported housing
• Pharmaceuticals 

• Utilities
• Physician services
• Trade organizations (National Council, Texas Council)
• Employee reimbursements
• Employee benefits
• Consumer-chosen individuals for respite services

Page 114 of 115



Thank you.

Page 115 of 115


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, April 16, 2024

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY'24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-April
	B. May 2024 Interlocal Agreements
	C. May 2024 Amendments Over 250K

	V. REVIEW AND COMMENT
	A. Vendor Outreach: Procurement of Goods & Services
	B. Pharmacy Financial Review

	VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

	VII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VIII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	IX. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. May 2024 New Contracts 100K-250K
	B. May 2024 Amendments 100K-250K
	C. May 2024 New Contracts Under 100K
	D. May 2024 Renewals Under 100K
	E. May 2024 Amendments Under 100K
	F. May 2024 Affiliation Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only
	G. FY 2024 Q2 Supplier Diversity Report

	X. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



